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Saptember 19, 1963

Re: Project 8258

Qo Aggust 1, 1963 I received a telephone call from Ken K,, Washingtorn
office, who commented on the updeted version of the light table they hed
received from us, The suggested chenges were as follows:

1.
2,

3

s

24

10,

Segment rollers are loose - suggeat & bushing bLe inserted,

3lide lock shoe cuts into nieckel plating of sbaft and causes
plating 4o peel, Sugpested stainless atesl shaft ag a correction,

Rotetion of light box is stiff and as a consequence the entire
table hag 2 tendency Lo move,

Hendle of treke that locks the rotetion is too long, It gots
in the way when table is tilted, Suggest smaller hendle,

/0 reels work fine, However, when 9-=1/2m: or two [ives are
used the i1t lnocb seamsa to get in the way,

Edges of table pless should be smoothed wmore, Too rough and mey
damage £ilm,

Matal fest on table do not 1ift table high wough 1o get fingers
under. Alzo they scratch the desk top or table top. Suggest we
8dd rubber feet to the metal.

Edges of masking curiain not square with metel #l1ide, Hus &
tendancy to wrinkle,

Curtein rollers and shafts shonld be mounted on brackets attecher
to lamp mounting plate so thet entire unit can be lifted out by
eimply removing the knurled {thumb wheel on the cutaide,

¥nobs were not positioned properly; itend to slip on ghaft,
Suggested holea be drilled or some indenture.

Subgequent to this we gh an organizationsl change and o |

was placed in charge of the

Department,|  |discumsed

~ineering
the changes thal were contemplated with Mr, Willlem M, and aepparently en hgreement
was reached ag to how and when we were to proceed on the remaining eleven snd the
retro-fit of the light teble in your Weashington office,
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To make our files historically complete with written suthorizaetions and
acceptances, we would appreclate receiving e confirmation of:

(2} the scceptence of changes we planned to meke;
{b) mcceptance of the first wnit;
(e) authorization to proceed with the remaining eleven units,

This will eliminate the pogsibllity of rejeciion of the remaining eleven :units
through any misunderstanding.

We would aleo asppreciate receiving sn amendment to the comiract chan ing
the final delivery date, We discuased & date of December 1, 1963 and would
appreciate snother thiriy deys if possible,

A copy of this letter is being mailed to Mr. M, in Waeshington eand we trust
you will comtact him %o sccomplish the requested documentation,

Very truly yours,
4 /\SJL

ce: Williem M., Washington
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